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To: Jenkins Gareth GI[Gareth.Jenkinsl -GRO 
From: Dunks Andy 

,._._._._._._._._._._._..._._._._._.. 

Sent: Thur 10/28/2010 2:27:07 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Porters Avenue 
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 28 October 2010 15:23 
To: Dunks Andy; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Porters Avenue 

Andy, 

Please can you let me have them al l. I've got to do another "expert report" and this time I want to actually read your logs properly! 

Gareth Jenkins 
t nguished Engineer 

Business Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, fPrkshireL RG12 8SN
?'el. GRO Internal: 

GRO i Mobile: Internal: 
email: Gareth,Jenkinsi GRO 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu cervices Lirnited, Registered in Enq and no 960E6. Registered Office 22 Baker Street. London. W'lJ .'381n/ 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not 
guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Dunks Andy 
Sent: 28 October 2010 15:11 
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: Porters Avenue 
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From: Thomas Penny 



FUJ00083741 
FUJ00083741 

Sent: 28 October 2010 14:47 
To: Dunks Andy 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: FW: Porters Avenue 

A . 

Could you please forward your statement to Gareth - there are several in your directory and I'm not sure which have been sent and 
which have not. 

Many thanks 
Penny 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 28 October 2010 14:03 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: Porters Avenue 

Penny, 

Can you send me a copy of Andy Dunk's Witness statement (and any others you have for this case). 

Juliet will get back to me tomorrow with details of what else I might need to do. 

Regards 

areth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, l3rackneli, Berkshire,. RG12 8SN -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-
Tel:

` GRO 
Internal: 

G RO Mobile: I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. Internal: i 
email: Gareth.J.enk..ins- - GRO 
Web: 

._._._._._._._._._ 
http:(/ukfu'i~ tsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fat. Faasa Scraaas C. n ed Re.; .,:Fred in r n _;nd no 960155. Re ; sd Ofkne 22 Baker „Ire, , . London. W I u .. B'?'d 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not 
guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 


